Genso Suikoden Card Stories: Ability Info








(Appearance)


When a character is placed onto a mission then as long as the mission isn't cleared this ability goes into effect immediately unless the ability has been cancelled via another ability. However for the Card Stories 2 rules you have the option of using this unless stated.





(Stationed)


This ability is taken into effect when a character is stationed on a mission or facility.





(Correspondence)


This ability can be used if the card with it is either in your hand or in play. The owner of the card has the choice of whether to use this ability or not. Generally most cards with this ability are used when they are in your hand but there can be exceptions (Kessler and Ted for example). Most of the exceptions have specific text for when you can use them.





(Betrayal)


All characters with this trait can ignore the "Unique" rule. If a character with this is on one player's side and you have it as well then you can use the character with it on the same mission. The other player then has to discard their card of the character. This card can also be used if the same card as been stationed on one of your opponent's missions/facilities or is in an unsolved mission etc. Also note that (Betrayal) is not classed as an actual ability and so therefore is not affected by other cards (such as if a character cancels all abilities).





(Unite)


If two characters are both in your hand with this ability and the ability states they can unite then you can use one on a mission and then the other. The owner of the cards decides if they unite or not. You can only use this ability once per turn. The person with the (Unite) ability listed in their text is the second character that goes into play. Also note that (Unite) is not classed as an actual ability and so therefore is not affected by other cards (such as if a character cancels all abilities).





(Unite R) (aka: Ride On)


This ability is a stronger version of the (Unite) ability. Generally these cards will have a specific text on what can happen. Also the character with the (Unite R) ability cannot be targetted by an opponent's ability (Appearance) etc so long as they used the (Unite R) ability. The effect of the (Unite R) ability stays in play so long as both chaarcters remain on the mission. The owner of the cards decides whether to use this ability or not. 





(Crest)


If the character with this ability is on a mission/facility then instead of passing or dispatching a character you have the option to use this ability or not. After you use the ability it advances to the clear decision step. You can only use this ability once per turn.





(Support)


If it is your main phase and you are putting down a new mission other than the "Single Combat" missions then you can put down a character with the (Support) ability simultaneously with the mission. The character which is put onto the mission with this ability is called the "Support Character". As long as that character is in play on the mission the ability stays in effect.





(Selection)


When a character is put onto a mission with this ability it does not go into effect until the clear decision of the mission or the deciding battle (ie: the duel) in the case of Military Duel missions. You have the option of whether to use this ability or not. This ability has been scrapped for the Card Stories 2 rules.





(Appearance & Selection)


When a character with this ability is put down on a mission the ability immediately takes effect but you have the option of whether to use it or not. This ability cannot be used if you have cleared the mission with the card in question that has this ability. This ability has been scrapped for the Card Stories 2 rules.





